

The University Students' Council at the University of Western Ontario
Administration JHSC Minutes
July 26 2017

From: Tanee Edwards
Sent: July-26-17 9:59 AM
To: Andrea Klooster <akloost5@uwo.ca>; Maryann Mommersteeg <mmommers@uwo.ca>; Chris Keeler <ckeeler2@uwo.ca>; Joshua Try <jtry@uwo.ca>
Cc: Tanee Edwards <tedwards@uwo.ca>
Subject: JHSC July Email Meeting

Hello all,

With so many people out of the office for this week's H&S meeting we figured it would make more sense to send around an email for comments and then print off the thread as our minutes.

On the agenda:

1. JULY INSPECTION

July inspection notes from Maryann and Chris Keeler's tour of duty:

- Most areas in great shape
- Stained ceiling tile in Food Support Services

2. AUGUST H&S CONTEST

Any ideas for an August contest? We still have some summer themed prizes available to distribute. Photo contest, quiz, trivia, bingo card ???

- I've started working on a SAFETY (BINGO) card as an idea (attached). Please send me some other ideas/photos/images etc. to fill in the rest of the boxes.

3. NEW MEMBER(S) NEEDED

With Chris Noble's departure we will be looking for yet another worker rep to sit on the committee. James and the LMRC will be tasked with this for their next meeting.

4. NEW BUSINESS

- After Josh Try attended his certification, questions were raised about his status as worker rep. He has been moved to a management rep position.

Thanks,
Tanee

August Inspection: Andrea & Karen

Next Meeting: August 30 2017, 2:00p.m. Room 369

AK

Andrea Klooster
Management Representative, Co-Chair

Aug 11/17

Date

[Signature]

Jeff Armour
General Manager

Aug. 11/17

Date

T Edwards

Tanee Edwards
Recording Secretary

Aug 11 2017

Date

T Edwards

Tanee Edwards
Worker Representative, Co-Chair

Aug 11 2017

Date

[Signature]

Tobi Solebo
USC President

Aug 11/17

Date